



Date: August 25, 2016

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Subject: Request for Confidentiality

FCC ID: 2AGMRTRM9992G

To Whom it May Concern:

Pursuant to FCC 47 CRF 0.457(d) and 0.459, the Applicant requests that certain Exhibits of the subject FCC application be held confidential, in accordance with the table below:

Exhibits	Long-Term Confidentiality	Short-Term Confidentiality (180 days)
External Photographs		X
Block Diagrams	X	
Schematics	X	
Test Setup Photographs		X
User Manuals		X
Internal Photographs		X
Operational Description	X	

Exhibits marked for Long-Term Confidentiality:

Exhibits designated above for Long-Term Confidentiality contain proprietary information that is not publicly available. The public disclosure of these documents may be harmful to our company's ability to compete with others as they contain technical information that is not otherwise discernible to our competitors and are a trade secret.

Exhibits marked for Short-Term Confidentiality

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the Commission's public notice, Short-Term Confidentiality is sought for the maximum period of 180 days after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization, and prior to marketing. This request is made in order to comply with marketing regulations 47 CFR §2.803 and importation rules 47 CFR §2.1204, and to ensure business sensitive information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the newly authorized devices.

Best Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Timothy Fitch", is written over the printed name.

Timothy Fitch
Director of Hardware Development
Email: tfitch@tembosystems.com
Direct: +1 (408) 457-1268